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From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:01 AM
Subject: FW: SPDES and Harper Street
Attachments: Chain-Of-Custody-Chemtech - Transfer Station SPDES - Sep.xls; Chain-Of-Custody-

Chemtech - Transfer Station SPDES - August.xls; Chain-Of-Custody-Chemtech - Harper 
Street - Sep.xls

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 3:29 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: SPDES and Harper Street 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

Hi Yazmeen – I didn’t have VOC vials or enough metals bottles so I provided additional unpreserved bottles.  Can you 
please transfer to the correct glassware?  Also the Harper St soil is in a Ziploc so should be transferred to correct 
jars.  Please expedite the August SPDES – the others can be standard TAT.  Thank you Dean 

Dean Devoe, PE  
Tully Environmental Inc. 
57 Seaview Blvd 
Port Washington NY 11050 
(718) 446 7000 x 298 
Cell 917 417 1524 



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255425

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas TX-C25-00189

Virginia 460312

QA Control Code: A2070148



Q3149-02MS

Q3149-02MSD

DP  09/26/2025
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